


































 

 

Mailing Address 
P. O. Box 3160 
College Station, TX 77841-3160 
 
Tel.  (979) 845 1121 
Fax. (979) 845 1389 
http://otsc.tamu.edu 

OFFICE OF THE TEXAS STATE CHEMIST 
 
 Texas Feed and Fertilizer Control Service ● Agricultural Analytical Service 
 
 445 Agronomy Road  ●  College Station, TX 77843-2114 

 
April 16, 2013 

 
 
 
 

Mr. Ted Uptmore, General Manager 
West Fertilizer Co. 
P.O. Box 399 
West, Texas 76691 
 
Dear Mr. Uptmore: 
 
Please find a copy of the report for sample 2013-207101 in response to your complaint.  You 
indicated the product you ordered from Jim Hicks and Company, Brea, CA was diammonium 
phosphate, 18-46-0, and the product label provided with the load guaranteed diammonium 
phosphate, 18-46-0.  Your observation was that the product did not look like 18-46-0 and you 
requested a sample be collected for analysis.   
 
The sample collected is considered investigational (non-official) since the product was in your 
bulk bay and the investigator did not witness the manufacturing, loading, or unloading of the 
product by Mosaic Crop Nutrition, LLC out of their in Houston, TX warehouse location.  Please 
note that the analysis found the presence of total nitrogen at 16.6% and the available 
phosphate at 42.8%.  Microscopy evaluation found the presence of a potash source (K-Mag) 
from 2-4%.  You are encouraged to discuss the findings with Mosaic Crop Nutrition, LLC 
(manufacturer) and Jim Hicks and Company (distributor).  Should you have any questions, 
please contact me directly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Ben Jones 
Associate Director 
  
cc:  Russell Scott, OTSC Investigator, McGregor, TX 
       Mosaic Crop Nutrition, LLC, Riverview, FL 
       Mosaic Crop Nutrition, LLC, Houston, TX 
       Jim Hicks & Company, Brea, CA 
 



OFFICE OF THE TEXAS STATE CHEMIST
Texas Feed and Fertilizer Control Service - Agricultural Analytical Services
 445 Agronomy - College Station, TX 77843-2114

Mailing Address

P.O. Box 3160

College Station, TX 77841-3160

Tel  (979) 845 1121

Fax (979) 845-1389

http://otsc.tamu.eduReport of Analysis for Commercial Fertilizer

SAMPLE # 2013207101 Sampled: 04/05/2013

204072

MOSAIC CROP NUTRITION, LLC

8813 HWY 41 SOUTH

RIVERVIEW, FL  33569

WEST FERTILIZER CO

P O BOX 399

WEST, TX  76691

Purchaser:JIM HICKS & COMPANY

565 MERCURY LANE

BREA, CA  92821

Distributor:

Mfr/

Guarantor

Product:

April 16, 2013

          Facility:

55573 - DIAMMONIUM PHOSPHATE 18-46-0

List of Analysis Performed

1001348217

SoldInBulk

Shipping Doc:

Sampling Method:

Packaging:

NONE

50120 LB

25.0600

Prod Code:

Original Ship:

Qty on Hand:

D_Tube

Ship Date: 4/4/2013

UnitsGuarantee ViolationAnalysisMinimum Maximum

Ship Method: JD HAULING TK

TOTAL NITROGEN % Violative16.618 0

PHOSPHATE, AVAILABLE % Violative42.846 0

MICROSCOPY % NonViolativeExamined by Microscopy0 0

Microscopy Observation: Product label ingredients listed were present except the following items (See Note)

Microscopy Results: 

Microscopy Conclusion: See Chemical Analysis

Microscopy Notes: sample appears to be contaminated with potash, the sample contains ~ 2-4% by volume of potash. See chemical analysis

On the basis of the enclosed laboratory analysis report, the product is considered to be in violation of one or more provisions of the Texas 

Commercial Fertilizer Control Act, Chapter 63.142(a). Please initiate the appropriate corrective action to prevent future occurrences.  

The sample will be retained for fifteen (15) calendar days following the date of this report to allow the manufacturer to request a portion for 

his own use. Within this time, the manufacturer is furthermore provided the opportunity of requesting analysis by two independent 

laboratories selected by the State Chemist. The results of such independent analyses would be taken into consideration in making a final 

determination of the legal status of the sample. A corrected report would be issued if the status changed. Unless changed, this analysis will 

appear as a violative listing in the annual publication of the Office of the Texas State Chemist.

Sincerely,

Ben L. Jones

Associate Director
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